Fromy PIC Request

Sent: Wednesday, Qotober 27, 2020 10:57 AM

To: PIC Opinion Committee; PIC Human Resources Division; PIC Press Office; PIC Executivs
Administration Division

Subject: Pubdic Information Request No RDOEIRT

This email was sent to you from the Public Information Coordinator's Office.
The DAG received a public information request on October 20, 2020 as follows:

-Communications betwesn employees of the Gffice of the Attorney General, including Attorney General Ken Paxton, and
Nate Paul;

-Communications between employees of the Office of the Attorney General, including Attorney General Ken Paxton, and
Sheena Paul;

-Communications between employees of the Office of the Attorney General, including Attorney General Ken Paxton, and
aftorneys representing Nate Paul;

Lommunications between employees of the Office of the Attorney General, including Attorney General Ken Paxton, and
Michae! Wynne;

-Communications between employees of the Office of the Attorney General, including Attorney General Ken Paxton, and
Brandon Cammack;

~Cormmunications between employees of the Office of the Altorney General, including Attorney General Ken Paxton, and
entities in which Nate Paul owns and interest;

-Communications between employees of the Office of the Attorney General, including Attorney General Ken Paxton, and
Laura Olson;

-Documents related to the resignation of Jeff Mateer,

~Documents related to the placement of Director of Law Enforcement David Maxwell on leave;
«E}chments reiated 0 the aiacement af @e;}uty A’zmmey General Mark Penigy an ieave

n{}c&cummtﬁ reiﬁted o the termination of Deputy s&ttemey Generai aiake Brtckman

-Documents related 1o the termination of Deputy Attorney General Lacey Mase;

-Documents related to the investigation of Nate Paul’s complaint regarding the investigation of him by the FBi and/or
Texas Rangerg;

-Documents and communications related to the August 1, 2020 Attorney General Opinion related to property
foreclosures;

TiTurner
Cain & Skarnudis PLIC

ecutive
1 has responsive

This message is being
Administration. Pleas
documents.

Thank you.
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Simpson, Greg

From: Paxton, Ken

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:33 PM
o Simpson, Grag

Subject: Emergency leave

Pursuant to our conversation, please place Jeffrey Mateer, Mark Penley, and David Maxwell on paid emergency leave
until October 18, 2020 while we investigate conduct and actions of these employees.

Please remove access to all IT and badge access. During this time they should refrain from partaking in any actions on
behalf of this office or interfering with ongoing matters.

This is effective immediately. Thank vou.

Ken Paxion
Texas Attorney General
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From: Paxion, Ken

Sent: Frivlay, Cctober 2, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Simpson, Greg

Subject: Paid Investigative Leave

Pussuant to our conversation, please place leffrey mmm Mark Penley, and David Maxwell on paid

estigative ieave untit October 19, 2020 while we investigate conduct omd actions of these employess.

2§ T and badge access. During this time they should refrain from partaking in
us office or interfering with ongoing matters.

This i effective immediately. Thank you.

Ken Paxton
Texas Attorney General

CONFIDENTIAL HGIC_8SUB-00003548
AG Exhibit 0203



From: Stmpson, Greg

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 343 PM
Ten Gustafson, Shelli
Subject: FW. Paid Investigative Leave

From: Paxion, Ken <Ken. Paxton? @oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:37 M

To: Simpson, Greg <Greg Simpson@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Paid Investigative Leave

Pursuant to our conversation, please place Jeffrey Mateer, Mark Penley, and David Maxwell on paid

investigative leave until October 19, 2020 while we investigate conduct and actions of these employses.

Please remove access 1o all 1T and badge access. During this time they should refrain from partaking in
any actions on behalf of this office or interfering with ongoing matters.

This is effective immediately. Thank you

Ken Paxton
Texas Aftomey General
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Froms Brickman, Blake

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1121 AM
To: Hornsey, Brittany

Co Simpson, Greg

Subject: megeling

Hi Britany -

Mr. Webster just came in my office to talk to me, Please share this email with him as | don’t believe he has an
email set up yet in the system.

As Lexpressed to him in person, | will not talk with Mr. Webster alone in light of the current situation. | am
willing to meet with him with other deputies present.

Mr. Webster also asked that | convey this to HR, which is why | am copying Mr. Simpson.

Thank you,

Sy d Fana I Flen, s snan od Udg s [ O SO S
crerisf for Poliny angd Strotegic nftiotives
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From: Hornsey, Brittany

Sent: Maonday, October 5, 2020 12:52 PM
To Simpson, Greg
Subject: FW: Sending on behalf of the First Assistant

From: Hornsey, Brittany

Sent: Monday, Qctober 5, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Brickman, Blake <Blake Brickman@oag.texas.gov>
Cor Webster, Brent <Brent. Webster@oag. texas.gove
Subject: Sending on behalf of the First Assistart

Dear Blake,

Pwas looking forward to meeting with you today. Unfortunately, | was disappointed in your tone and refusal to talk to
me ore-on-one. As you know, | am new today, and | came to you and asked for you to put in writing your job summary
and what you do at the Attorney General’s office, since | do not know, and | have just met you. | still need you 1o
provide that to me in writing by the end of the day. Additionally, Ken Paxton approached you this morning and
requested thal you put in writing the project information relating to 313 agreements as this issue is important to the
office. You interrupted Ken and said, “I will not talk 1o you without another Deputy present.” This is the similar
statement you made to me with a witness gresent. t understand this is an awkward time, but we need to work together
to keep the agency running effectively. 1do not believe that meeting with the deputies as a group is constructive for pur
initial meeting, nor is it sustainable for this office. As the new First Assistant, on my first day, | simply want to
understand each deputy’s job duties.  Therefore, V'm requesting to meet with you today at 2:00 p.m. if this time is not
convenient, please let me know a time that will work for you. And 1 also need the written summary of your job and
projects by 5 pom.

Hook forward to meeting with you.
Sincersly,

Brent Webster
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Simpson, Greg

“““ RSERARER
From: Hornsey, Brittany
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:51 PM
To: Simpson, Greg
Subject: FW: Sending on behalf of the First Assistant

From: Brickman, Blake <Blake Brickman@oag texas.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Webster, Brent <Brent Webster@oag.lexas.gov>

Cer Hornsey, Brittany <Brittany. Horrsey @ oag texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Sending on behalf of the First Assistant

Hi Brent —
| again reiterate that | am not willing to meet with you alone ~ given the current circumstances.

twill be happy to meet with you with the other deputies present to have a discussion about my job duties.
Please ask Brittany to set up that meeting and | will gladly participate.

{ have been working on the 313 Agreements issue {and many other legislative proposals) with Ryan Fisher and
Colleen Tran over the last several weeks and months. It is my understanding that Ms, Tran has a memo on the
313 issue that she and/or Mr. Fisher drafted. Perhaps General Paxton or you can ask her for it as | do not have
a copy.

Additionally, | could have discussed 313 Agreements in our legislative meeting with General Paxton, you, and
the legislative team that occurred this morning at 9am. But, as you know, you dismissed me from the
legislative meeting at the very beginning — without any explanation,

As the Deputy Attorney General for Policy and Strategic Initiatives, | work and meet regularly with the
legislative team. For you to dismiss me from today’s meeting came as a surprise, but | complied with your
order to leave 5o that important meeting could happen without disturbance. That meeting had been delayed
and re-scheduled by General Paxton several times over the last several weeks, and it was critical that decisions
points be made today with the legislative session upcoming.

Since | started with the agency in February 2020 | meet weekly with the First Assistant and Mr. Fisher ta
discuss OAG's legislative strategy.

P also wark closely with our Director of Communications and meet weekly with the First Assistant and the
Director of Communications to discuss and plan OAG's communications strategy. | am usually involved in the
approval of press releases but did not see the announcement today announcing your hire until it was released
publicly.

Finally, | agree with you that we all need to work together to keep the agency running effectively.
Sincerely,

Blake
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From: Hornsey, Brittany < Mo
Sent: Monday, Gotober 5, 2{32{} 12 sz @M
To: Brickman, Blake <Blake S

Ce: Webster, Brent <@
Subject: Sending on behalf of the Férst Assistant

Diear Blake,

was looking forward to meeting with you today. Unfortunately, | was disappointed in your tone and refusal to talk to
me one-on-ong. As you know, | am new today, and | came to you and asked for you to put in writing your job summary
and what you do at the Attorney Generals office, since | do not know, and | have just met you. | stil] need you 1o
provide that to me in writing by the end of the day. Additionally, Ken Paxton approached you this morning and
requested that you put in writing the project information relating 1o 313 agreements as this issue is important to the
office. You interrupted Ken and said, ™ will not talk to you without another Deputy present.” This is the similar
statement you made (o me with a witness present. | understand this is an awkward time, but we need 1o work together
to keep the agency running effectively. | do not believe that meeting with the deputies as a group is constructive for our
initial meeting, nor is it sustainable for this office. As the new First Assistant, on my first day, | simply wantto
understand each deputy’s job duties. Therefore, I'm requesting to meet with you today at 2:00 p.m. If this time is not
convenient, please let me know a time that will work for you. And | also need the written summary of your job and
projects by 5 pam.,

Hook forward 1o meeting with you.
Singerely,

Brent Webster
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From: Webster, Brent

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 10:22 PM
To: Simpson, Greg

Subject: RE: Meeting Requested

Greg,

fwould like to talk to you about this tomorrow. In person meetings and me stopping by or giving him basic instructions
is normal in any business and this cannot continue with Blake.

Brent

From: Brickman, Blake <Blake Brickman@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, Gciober 5, 2020 7:13 PM

To: Webster, Brent <Brent. Webster@uoag.texas.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Requested

Brent -

What will be the subject matter discussed at these meetings?

If they relate in any way to my cooperation with law enforcement, 1 insist on being accompanied by the other deputies
sa that there are witnesses 1o our conversation.

if these meetings with you and the General relate to routine business, then there is no reason for you of the Generalto
object to my being joined by one or more of the other deputies.

You know this is a most reasonable request under these circumstances.

lust yesterday, you instructed me o leave a very important legislative meeting with the General {which | always attend
as part of my job responsibilities) without any explanation,

You also came into my office yesterday while you were accompanied by an armed guard, an unprecedented act that
seemead designed to intimidate me.

And you also instructed me, without any precedent, without explanation, and contrary o any office policy, to leave my
personal cellphons in my car.

it is reasonable to interpret those actions as an effort to retaliate against me and intimidate me.

tam more than willing to meet with you and the General in the presence of one or more deputies of my choosing.
if that is not acceptable to you, please explain why.

Thank you,

Blaks
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On Oct 6, 2020, at 5:06 PM, Webster, Brent <Brenl. Webhster@oan fexas aovy wrate:

Good Afterncon Blake,

Once again, 'm asking you 1o meet with me tomorrow at 2pm in my office. if you have a conflict, please
provide an alternative time. There will not be any other deputies present for this meeting.

The General would like to also meet with you, individually, at some point tomorrow. Can you provide
me the times you are not in any meetings, tomorrow, 5o that | can assist in coordinating the meeting
with the General,

Thartk you,

Brent
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From: Simpson, Grag

Sant: Wednasday, October 7, 2020 818 AM
To: Webster, Brent

Subject: RE: Meeting Requested

Brent,

Let me know when you have a minute to discuss. 'l be glad to come over, or give me a shout at your convenience.

Thanks,

From: Webster, Brent <Brent. Webster@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 10:22 PM

To: Simpson, Greg <Greg Simpson@oag. texas.gove
Subject: RE: Meeting Requested

Greg,

Pwould like to talk to you about this tomorrow. In person meetings and me stopping by or giving him basic instructions
is normal in any business and this cannot continue with Blake.

Brent

From: Brickman, BRlake <Biak
Sent: Tuesday, October &, 2{7}2(3 7:13 PM

To: Webster, Brent <Breni Webs
Subject: Re: Meeting Re{;uesteﬁ

Brent ~
What will be the subject matter discussed at these meetings?

If they relate in any way to my cooperation with law enforcement, | insist on being accompanied by the other deputies
so that thers are witnesses to our conversation.

If these meetings with you and the General relate to routine business, then there is no reason for you or the General to
object to my being joined by one or more of the other deputies.

You know this is 3 most reasonable reguest under these circumstances.

Just yesterday, you instructed me fo leave a very important legisiative meeting with the General {which | always attend
as part of my job responsibilities) without any explanation.

You also came into my office yesterday while you wers accompanied by an armed guard, an unprecedented act that
seemed designed to intimidate me.

And you also instructed me, without any precedent, without explanation, and contrary to any office policy, to leave my
parsonal celiphone i my car.

%
i
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it is reasonable to interpret those actions as an effort to retaliate against me and intimidate me.

tam more than willing to meet with you and the General in the presence of one or more deputies of my choosing,
if that s not acceptable to you, please explain why.

Thank you,

Blake

On 0ot 6, 2020, at 506 BPM, Webster, Brent <Rrent. Wabs

Good Afterncon Blake,

Once again, I'm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 2pm in my office. If you have a conflict, please
provide an alternative time. There will not be any other deputies present for this meeting.

The General would like to also meet with you, individually, at some point tomorrow. Can you provide
me the times you are not in any meetings, tomorrow, so that | can assist in coordinating the meeting
with the General,

Thank you,

Brent
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BE PREORY T AT Rh I g 4

Okay, did you get Greg's text
last evening? He texted you
frz:}m ﬁh%s wgrk p’ham f yt:auf

r&pmt, y@u can t't ham back
with the following (it mirrors the
letter the group sent):

Greg, on October 1, | reported
to an appropriate law
enforcement authority a
potential violation of law
‘committed by Warren Kenneth
Paxton, Jr., in his official
capacity as the current
Aismmey General of Texas. |
have a good faith belief that the
*flftmmey General is violating
federal and/or state law,

- including prohibitions relating

e

to improper influence, abuse of

CONFIDENTIAL
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David -

Paxton, Jr., in his official

capacity as the current
Attorney General of Texas. |
have a good faith belief that the
Attorney General is violating
federal and/or state law,
including prohibitions relating
to improper influence, abuse of
office, bribery, and other
potential criminal offenses. |

have knowledge of relevant

facts to these potential
offenses and have provided
information concerning those
facts to the appropriate law
enforcement authority.

Greg did you get my text?
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From: Simpson, Greg

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 4:54 PM
To: Webster, Brent

Subject: Language

Brent, the suggested concluding fanguage is below. in the event that Blake continues to refuse to meet with you and
you decide to terminate his employment, let’s talk in the morning about how to notify him,

Blake, plewse understand that your continuing refusol to meet with or communicate with me regarding your job may
result in the termination of your smplovment,
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From: Brickman, Blake

Sent: Thursday, October B, 2020 8:10 AM
To: Simpson, Greg
Subject: Fwd: Meeting Reqguested

FYl. Please see below chain.
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brickman, Blake” <Blake Brickman@oag.texas.gov>
Date: Qctober 7, 2020 21 9:36:48 PM CDT

To: “Webster, Brent” <Brent. Webster@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Requested

The communications meeting was actually Monday afterncon. Not Tuesday, Thanks,

Blake

On Oct 7, 2020, at 8:56 PM, Brickman, Blake <Blake. Brickman@oag.texas.gov> wrote:

Hi Brent -

P'm not refusing to meet with you or the General. V'm willing to meet. In fact, we met on
Tuesday morning in the strategy meeting {(with General Paxton present}, and again
yesterday in the communications meeting. And we are meesting again tomerrow in both
the deputies meeting {General Paxton is included) and the legislative meeting {that was
supposed to occur todayl.

What are the topics that you and the General would like to discuss with me alone? You
have refused to answer that question. And why alone? 'm merely insisting that another
current deputy attorney general be present.

You know this is 2 reasonable request in light of the current circumstances. You further
know that it would in no way impede our ability to perform our jobs. Any prudent
person acting in good faith should readily agree to this. So what is your objection to my
being accompanied by anocther deputy from our office in these meetings?

Also, Pwas on a work-related call with Zina Bash {a member of the senior OAG team} on
my celiphone when you came in my office and asked me to take my celiphone to my ¢ar
on Monday morning.

Thank you,

Riake
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On et 7, 2020, at 517 PM, Webster, Brent
<Brent.Webster@oag.lexas.gov> wrote:

Biake,

Being employed here, you will need 1o be able to regularly meet with
me, and | will regularly be stopping by vour office, with or without
anyone accompanying me. | am your supervisor, and responsible for
employees on this floor. Many of your colleagues have already met
with ma,

My decision to ask you to put your cell phone in your car on Monday,

was directly related ta me noticing you on your phone and you being
distracted from work. 1asked you to put your cell phone into your car
1o eliminate the distraction.

Ornce again, I'm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 11:30 am, in
my office. Hyou have a conflict, please provide an alternative
time. There will not be any other deputies present for this meeting.

The General would like to also meet with you, individually, at some
point tomorrow. Can you provide me the times you are not in any
meetings, tomorrow, so that | can assist in coordinating the meeting
with the General,

Bloke, please understand thot your continuing refusol to meet with, or
communicate with me and the General, regording your job, may result in

the termination of your employment.

Thank you,

<imagel2.png>

From: Brickman, Blake <Blake.Brickman®oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 713 PM

To: Webster, Brent <Brent Webster@oag texas.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Requestad

CONFIDENTIAL
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Brent -
What will be the subject matter discussed at these meetings?

if they relate in any way to my cooperation with law enforcement, |
insist on being accompanied by the other deputies so that there are
wilnesses 1o our conversation,

if these meetings with you and the General relate to routine business,
then there is no reason for you or the General to object to my being
joined by one or more of the other deputies.

You know this is 2 most reasonable request under these circumstances.
Just yesterday, you instructed me to leave a very important legisiative
meeting with the General {which { always attend as part of my job
responsibifities) without any explanation.

You also came into my office vesterday while you were accompanied by
an armed guard, an unprecedented act that seemed designed to
intimidate me.

And you also instructed me, without any precedent, without
explanation, and contrary to any office policy, to leave my personal

celiphone in my car.

i is reasonabie 1o interpret those actions as an effort to retaliate
against me and intimidate me.

fam more than willing to meet with you and the General in the
presence of one or more deputies of my choosing.

if that is not acceptable to you, please sxplain why.
Thank you,

Blaks

On 00t 6, 2020, a1 5:06 PM, Webster, Brent

<Brent Websier £20as texgs oy wrote:

Good Afternpon Blake,

Once again, 'm asking vou to meet with me tomorrow
at 2pm in my office. if you have a conflict, please
provide an alternative time. Thers will not be any other
deputies present for this meeting.

CONFIDENTIAL
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The General would like to alse meet with you,
individually, at some point tomorrow. Can you provide
me the times you are not in any meetings, lomorrow, so
that | can assist in coordinating the meeting with the
General.

Thank you,

Brent

CONFIDENTIAL HGIC_8SUB-00003566
AG Exhibit 0203



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

F¥

Simpson, Greg

Brickman, Blake
Thursday, Qctober 8 2020 835 AM
Simpson, Greg

: Fwd: Meeting Requested

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Webster, Brent” <Brent. Webster@oag.texas.gov>
Date: Ortober 8, 2020 a1 8:16:41 AM CDT

To: "Brickman, Blake" <Blake Brickman@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Requested

Blake,

This isn’t complicated. { will be in my office at 11:30 am today. | truly hope you decide to come by and
talk with me,

Brent

From: Brickman, Blake <Blake Brickman®@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:56 PM

To: Webster, Brent <Brent Webster@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Re: Meesting Requested

Hi Brent -

'm not refusing to meet with you or the General. 'm willing to meet. in fact, we met on Tuesday
marning in the strategy meeting {with General Paxton present), and again yesterday in the
communications meeting. And we are meeting again tomorrow in both the deputies meeting {General
Paxton is included) and the legislative meeting (that was supposed to occur today).

What are the topics that you and the General would like to discuss with me alone? You have refused to
answer that question. And why alone? I'm merely insisting that another current deputy attorney general
be presant,

You know this is a reasonable request in light of the current circumstances. You further know that it
would in no way impede our ability to perform our jobs. Any prudent person acting in good faith should
readily agree to this. So what is your objection to my being accompanied by another deputy from our
office in these meetings?

Also, | was on a work-related calt with Zina Bash (a member of the senjor OAG team) on my celiphone
when you came in my office and asked me to 1ake my celiphone to my car on Monday morning.

Thank you,
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Blaks

On Ot 7, 2020, at 6:17 PM, Webster, Brent <Breni.Webster

Blake,

Being employed here, you will need to be able to regularly meet with me, and | will
regularly bie stopping by your office, with or without anyone accompanying me. {am
your supervisor, and responsible for employees on this floor. Many of your colleagues
have already met with me,

My decision to ask you to put your cell phone in your car on Monday, was directly
refated to me noticing you on your phone and you being distracted from work. | asked
you ta put your cell phone into your car 1o eliminate the distraction.

Once again, I'm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 11:30 am, in my office. f you
have a conflict, please provide an alternative time. There will not be any other deputies
present for this meeting.

The General would ke to also meet with you, individually, at some point
tomorrow. Can you provide me the times you are not in any mestings, tomorrow, 50
that | can assist in coordinating the meeting with the General.

Blake, please understand that your continuing refusal to meet with, or communicate
with me and the General, regarding your job, may result in the termination of your
employment.

Tharnk you,

Brant Waehster
FAttorney Gen
Attorney Goneral

4N
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From: Brickman, Blake <Biske Brickman@osz texas ooy
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 7:13 P

To: Webster, Brent <Brant Wel ¢
Subject: Re: Meeting Requested

Brent -
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What will be the subject matter discussed at these meetings?

if they redate in any way to my cooperation with law enforcement, | insist on being
accompanied by the other deputies so that there are witnesses to our conversation,

If these meetings with you and the General relate to routine business, then there is no
reason for you or the General to object to my being joined by one or more of the other
deputies.

You know this is 2 most reasonable request under these circumstances.

lust yesterday, you instructed me to leave a very important legislative meeting with the
General {which | always attend as part of my job responsibilities) without any

sxplanation,

You also came into my office yesterday while you were accompanied by an armed
guard, an unprecedented act that seemed designed to intimidate me.

And you also instructed me, without any precedent, without explanation, and contrary
to any office policy, to leave my personal celiphone in my car.

{tis reasonable 1o interpret those actions as an effort to retaliate against me and
intimidate me.

Fam more than willing to meet with you and the General in the presence of one or more
deputies of my choosing.

i that is not acceptable to you, please explain why.
Thank you,

Blake

On Oct 6, 2020, at 506 PM, Webster, Brent

<Hrend

S S

Good Afternoon Blake,

Once again, Vm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 2pm in my
office. If you have a conflict, please provide an alternative time. There
will not be any other deputies present for this meeting.

The General would like to also meet with you, individually, at some
point tomarrow, Can you provide me the times you are not in any
meetings, tomorrow, so that | can assist in coordinating the meeting
with the General,
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Thank you,

Brent

CONFIDENTIAL HGIC_8SUB-00003570
AG Exhibit 0203



P B R PSS,
¥ oLt LRI 5R PRIV —

3. What is your direct
number?
Thanks, Mark

&% 8
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From: Brickman, Blake

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 9:04 AM
Yo Simpson, Greg

Subject: FW: Meeting Requested

From: Brickman, Blake

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 3:03 AM

To: Webster, Brent <Brent. Webster@uvag.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Requested

Good morning Brent —

Frespectfully disagree. This actually is very complicated, And further complicated by your attempts to
intimidate me (as outlined below), and by your insistence that we meet alone about a topic you wont reveal in
light of the current circumstances.

Blake

From: Webster, Brent <Bront Webhter@oag lonas.eovd
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 8:17 AM
To: Brickman, Blake «Biske Brickma 1 tens

Subject: RE: Meeting Requested

Blake,
This isn’t complicated. | will be in my office at 11:30 am today. | truly hope you decide to come by and talk with me.

Breng

From: Brickman, Blake <ia R GG LN EOV >
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:56 PM
To: Webster, Brent <i it

Subject: Re: Meeting Reguested

crd YR nbaet
SEH OV NY

Hi Brent -

Vm not refusing to meet with you or the General. I'm wilfing to meet. In fact, we met on Tuesday morning in the sirategy
meeting {with General Paxton present), and again yesterday in the communications meeting. And we are meeting again
tomorrow in both the deputies meeting (General Paxton is included) and the legislative meeting {that was supposed to
accur todays,

What are the topics that vou and the General would like to discuss with me alone? You have refused to answer that
guestion. And why alone? I'm merely insisting that another current deputy attorney general be present.

oy
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You know this is a reasonable request in light of the current circumstances. You further know that it would in no way
impede our ability to perform our jobs. Any prudent person acting in good faith should readily agree to this, 50 what is
your objection to my being accompanied by another deputy from our office in these meetings?

Also,  was on a work-related call with Zina Bash {a member of the senior OAG team) on my cellphone when you came in
my office and asked me to take my celiphone to my car on Monday morning.

Thank you,

Blake

On Qot 7, 2020, a1 5:17 PM, Webster, Brent <Brent Webstarfioas texss gov> wrote:

Blake,

Being employed here, you will need to be able to regularly meet with me, and | will regularly be
stopping by your office, with or without anyone accompanying me. | am your supervisor, and
responsible for employees on this floor. Many of your colleagues have already met with me.

My decision 1o ask you o put your cell phone in your car on Monday, was directly related to me noticing
you on your phone and you being distracted from work. 1 asked you to put your cell phone into your
car to eliminate the distraction,

Once again, V'm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 11:30 am, in my office. If you have a canflict,
please provide an alternative time. There will not be any other deputies present for this meeting.

The General would like to also meet with you, individually, at some point tomarrow. Can you provide
me the times you are nol in any meetings, tomaorrow, so that | can assist in coordinating the meeting

with the General.

Biake, please understand that your continuing refusal to meet with, or communicate with me and the
Generad, regarding your job, may result in the termination of your emplovment.

Thank you,

Bront Wehbster

A PP E gy Ponus ‘s §
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Frome Brickman, Blake <Blake Brickmang
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 7:13 PM
To: Webster, Brent <frent W st fane
Subject: Re: Meeting Requested

Brent -
What will be the subject matter discussed at these meetings?

If they relate in any way 1o my cooperation with law enforcement, | insist on being accompanied by the
other deputies so that there are witnessss to our conversation.

if these meetings with you and the General relate to routine business, then there is no reason for yOU OF
the General to object to my being joined by one or more of the other deputies.

You know this is 2 most reasonable request under these circumstances,

Just yesterday, you instructed me to leave a very important legislative meeting with the General {which i
always attend as part of my job responsibilities} without any explanation.

You also came into my office yesterday while you were accompanied by an armed guard, an
unprecedented act that seemed designed to intimidate me.

And you also instructed me, without any precedent, without explanation, and cantrary to any office
policy, to leave my personal celiphone in my car,

itis reasonable to interpret those actions as an effort 1o retaliate against me and intimidate me.

Fam more than willing to meet with you and the General in the presence of one or more deputies of my
choosing.

if that is not accepisbie to you, please explain why,
Thank you,

Blake

On Oct 6, 2020, at %:06 PM, Webster, Brent <Bront. Webste

Eogan tenan pov> wrots:

Good Afternoon Blake,

Once again, 'm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 2pm in my office. If you have
a conflict, please provide an alternative time. There will not be any other deputies
prasent for this meeting.

The General would like to also meet with you, individually, at some point
tomarrow. Canyou provide me the times you are not in any meetings, tomorrow, so

that | can assist in coordinating the mesting with the General,

Thank you,
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Brent
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Simpson, Greg

Fronm Webster, Brery

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 9:04 AM
To: Simpson, Greg

Subject: FW: Meeting Requested

Update on my conversation:

From: Brickman, Blake <Blake Brickman®@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 9:03 AM

To: Webster, Brent <Brent. Webster@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Mesting Requested

Good morning Brent —

{respectfully disagree. This actually is very complicated. And further complicated by your attempts (o
intimidate me {as outlined below), and by your insistence that we meet alone about a topic you wont reveal in
light of the current circumstances.

Blake

From: Webster, Brent <frent Websterd@oag,
Sent: Thursday, Ociober 8, 2020 8:17 AN

Ta: Brickman, Blake < Bric
Subject: RE: Mesting Requested

Gag TeNaN BOYY

Blake,
This isn’t complicated. | will be in my office at 11:30 am today. | truly hope you decide to come by and talk with me.

Brent

Frome Brickman, Blake <Blake Brivk
Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 7, 2020 £:56 PM
To: Webster, Brent <Brent Websier@o
Subject: Re: Meeting Requested

.

Hi Brent -

P not refusing to meet with you or the General. U'm willing to meet. in fact, we met on Tuesday morning in the siralegy
meeting {with General Paxton present), and again yesterday in the communications meeting. And we are meeting again
tomorrow in both the deputies meeting {General Paxton is included) and the legislative meeting {that was supposed to
occur today).

What are the topics that vou and the General would ke to discuss with me alone? You have refused to answer that
guestion. And why alone? 'm merely insisting that another current deputy attorney general be present.

CONFIDENTIAL HGIC_8SUB-00003576
AG Exhibit 0203



You know this is a reasonable request in light of the current circumstances. You further know that it would in no way
impede our ability to perform our jobs. Any prudent person acting in good faith should readily agree to this, 50 whatis

your objection to my being accompanied by another deputy from our office in these meetings?

Alsu, t was on a work-related call with Zina Bash {a member of the senior OAG team) on my celiphone when YOu Came in

my office and asked me 1o take my celiphone to my car on Monday morning.

Thark you,

Blake

On Ot 7, 2020, at 8217 PM, Webster, Brent <Brant Webster@osg texas pov> wrote:

Blake,

Being employed here, you will need to be able to regularly meet with me, and | will regularly be
stopping by your office, with or without anyone accompanying me. | am your supervisor, and
responsible for employees on this floor. Many of your colleagues have already met with me.

My decision to ask you to put your cell phone in your car on Monday, was directly related to me noticing
you on your phone and you being distracted from work. 1 asked you to put your cell phone into your
car to eliminate the distraction.

Once again, V'm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 11:30 am, in my office. If you have a conflict,
please provide an alternative time. There will not be any other deputies present for this meeting,

The General would like to also meet with you, individually, at some point tomorrow. Can you provide
me the times you are not in any meetings, tomorrow, so that | can assist in coordinating the meeting

with the General,

Blake, please understand that your continuing refusal to meet with, or communicate with me and the
General, regurding your fob, may result in the termination of your employment.

Thank you,

Bront Webster

First Angiciont Atforn
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Frorm: Brickman, Blake <Blake 8rick
Sent: Tuesday, October &, 2020 7:13 P

To: Webster, Brent <8ren : 48 10%as. oY
Subject: Re: Meeting Reguested

Bonp texasaoye

Brent -
What will be the subject matter discussed at these meetings?

i they relate in any way to my cooperation with law enforcement, | insist on being accompanied by the
other deputies so that there are witnesses to our conversation,

If these meetings with you and the General relate to routine business, then there is no reason for you or
the General to object to my being joined by one or more of the other deputies,

You know this is @ most reasonable request under these circumstances.,

Just yesterday, you instructed me 1o leave a very important legislative meeting with the General {which |
always attend as part of my job responsibilities} without any explanation.

You also came into my office yesterday while you were accomgpanied by an armed guard, an
unprecedented act that seemed designed to intimidate me.

And you also instructed me, without any precedent, without explanation, and contrary to any office
policy, to leave my personal celiphone in my car,

it is reasonable to interpret those actions as an effort to retaliate against me and intimidate me.

Fam more than willing to meet with you and the General in the presence of one or more deputies of my
choosing.

if that is not acceptable to you, please explain why.
Thank you,

Blake

On Oct B, 2020, at 5:06 PM, Webster, Brent <Brent Webiter 80048 10x24.80v> Wrote:

Good Afternoon Rlake,

Once again, I'm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 2pm in my office. If you have
a conflict, please provide an alternative time. There will not be any other deputies
present for this meeting.

The General would fike to also meet with you, individually, at some point
tomeorrow. Can you provide me the times you are not in any meetings, tomorrow, so

that f can assist in coordinating the meeting with the General,

Thark you,
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Brent
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Simpson, Greg

From: Webster, Brent

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 1141 AM
To: Simpson, Greg

Subject: Meeting agenda

Greg,

When you are available, we need to plan a meeting to discuss

Aaron Reilz ~ Pusitions available?
Blake Brickman — his continued refusal to meet with me

Tharnk you,

Brent
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Simpson, Greg ‘

From: Webster, Brent

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:42 AM
To: Simpson, Greg

Subject: FW: Meeting Requested

Hust FYL, its now 1140 and Blake has not come by my office

From: Brickman, Blake <Blake Brickman@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:03 AM

To: Webster, Brent <Brent. Webster@oag.texas.gove
Subject: RE: Meeting Reguested

Good morning Brent -
{respectfully disagree. This actually is very complicated. And further complicated by your attempts to
intimidate me {as outlined below}, and by your insistence that we meet alone about a topic you wont reveal in

light of the current circumstances.

Blake

From: Webster, Brent <Sront, terdoag teas.oovs
Sent: Thursday, {Bctober 3 202{} 817 AM

To: Brickman, Blake <Blaks Bricky {3
Subject: RE: Meeting Requested

Fiexan g

Blake,
This isn’t complicated. | will be in my office at 11:30 am today. | truly hope you decide to come by and talk with me.

Brent

From: Brickiman, Blake <8 Brickmandoap teyas g
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:56 PM
To: Webster, Brent «Brant Webster@oas 1983550
Subject: Re: Meeting Requested

Hi Brent -

'm not refusing to meet with you or the General. P'm willing to meet. in fact, we met on Tuesday morning in the strategy
meeting {with General Paxton present), and again yesterday in the communications meeting. And we are meeting again
tomorrow in both the deputies meeting {General Paxton is included) and the legislative meeting (that was supposed 1o
ooour today)

What are the topics that you and the General would like to discuss with me alone? You have refused to answer that
guestion. And why alone? 'm merely insisting that another current deputy attorney general be present,
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You know this is a reasonable request in light of the current circumstances. You further know that it would in no way
impede our ability to perform our jobs. Any prudent person acting in good faith should readily agree to this. 50 whatis
your objection to my being accomparnied by another deputy from our office in these meetings?

Also, t was on a work-refated call with Zina Bash {a member of the senior OAG team) on my celiphone when you came in
my office and asked me to take my celiphone to my car on Monday morning.

Thank you,

Blake

On Qet 7, 2020, at 6:17 PM, Webster, Brent <Brent Webhster@icag 1onas ¢ovd> wWiote:

Blake,

Being employed here, you will need to be able to regularly meet with me, and | will regularly be
stapping by your office, with or without anyone accompanying me. | am your supervisor, and
responsible for employees on this floor. Many of your colleagues have already met with me.

My decision to ask you to put your cell phone inyour car on Monday, was directly related to me noticing
you on your phone and you being distracted from work. 1 asked you to put your cell phone into Your
car to eliminate the distraction.

Onice again, I'm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 11:30 am, in my office. if you have a conflict,
please provide an alternative time. There will not be any other deputies present for this meeting.

The General would like to also meet with you, individually, at some point tomorrow. Can you provids
me the times you are notin any meetings, tomorrow, so that | can assist in coordinating the meeting
with the General.

Bioke, please understand that your continuing refusal to meet with, or communicate with me and the
Generol, regarding your job, may result in the termination of your emplayment,

Thark you,

Bront Webster

g A fed B Bfe oy o
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From: Brickman, Blake «3lake ©
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 7 13 PM
To: Webster, Brent <BrsriWel
Subject: Re: Meeting quuested

Doag TRRas g0

Brent -
What will be the subject matter discussed at these meetings?

if they relate in any way 1o my cooperation with law enforcement, | insist on being accompanied by the
other deputies so that thers are witnesses to our conversation.

If these meetings with you and the General relate to routine business, then there is no reason for you or
the General to object to my being joined by one or more of the other deputies,

You know this s 8 most reasonable request under these circumistances.

Just yesterday, you instructed me to leave a very important legislative meeting with the General {which i
always attend as part of my job responsibilities) without any explanation.

You alsa came into my office vesterday while you were accompanied by an armed guard, an
unprecedented act that seemed designed to intimidate me.

And you also instructed me, without any precedent, without explanation, and contrary to any office
policy, to leave my personal cellphone in my car,

ftis reasonable 1o interpret those actions as an effort to retaliate against me and intimidate me.

i am more than willing to meet with you and the General in the presence of one or more deputies of my
choosing.

If that is not acceptable to vou, please explain why.
Thank you,

Blake

On Oct 6, 2020, at 5:06 P, Webster, Brent <Brent Webster@oag Ienas.eov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Blake,

Once again, I'm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 2pm in my office. {f you have
a conflict, please provide an alternative time. There will not be any other deputies
present for this meeting.

The General would ke to also meet with you, individually, at some point
tomorrow. Can you provide me the times you are not in any meetings, tomorrow, so

that | can assist in coordinating the meeting with the General.

Thank you,
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Brent
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From: Simpson, Greg

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 8, 2020 11:50 AM
To: Waebster, Brent

Subject: RE: Meeting agenda

Brent,

P'm available at your convenience today or tomorrow to discuss both of these issues. Just let me know if you'd fike me
to come 1o your office and when.

Thanks!

From: Webster, Brent <Brent. Webster@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Simpson, Greg <Greg Simpson@cag. texas.gov>
Subject: Meeting agenda

Greg,

When you are available, we need to plan a meeting to discuss

Aaron Reitz — Positions available?
Blake Brickman — his continued refusal to meet with me

Thank you,

Brent
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Simpson, Greg

From: Simpson, Greg

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1.07 PM
To: Webster, Brent

Subject: RE: vacation for Maxwell

Understood, CAPPS records do not show that he took any leave in September. October shows that he's on investigative
Leave beginning 10/5. 1t's my understanding that he was on vacation before that time, but | don’t know when it began
{normally, employees don't enter leave in CAPPS until they return). We can call his EA and find out when his vacation
began, but | won't do that unless you tell me you want me to.

From: Webster, Brent <Brent. Webster@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Simpson, Greg <Greg Simpson@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: vacation for Maxwell

NMote - this i5 walled off as we discussed,

From: Webster, Brent

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 12:43 PM
To: Simpson, Greg <Greg Sinon
Subject: vacation for Maxwsl

RGO BRI

What days was Mr. Maxwell on vacation this month and the month of September?
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Froms: Webster, Brent

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 3.42 PM
To: Simpson, Greg

Subject: Extension of investigative admin leave
Greg,

Based on the continuing in depth investigation, and the need for more time to complete the investigation, KP authorizes
you to extend the admin leave for Penley and Maxwell two weeks from the current deadline, with an end date on
rMonday November 209,

Thank you,

Brent Webster
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From: Simpson, Greg

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Webster, Brent

Subject: RE: Extension of investigative admin leave
Brent,

We'll enter the leave in CAPPS and 'l notify Mr. Penley and Mr. Maxwell of the extension of leave,

Thank you.

From: Webster, Brent <Brent Webster@oag texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Simpson, Greg <Greg Simpson@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Extension of investigative admin leave

Greg,

Based on the continuing in depth investigation, and the need for more time to complete the investigation, KP authorizes
you to extend the admin feave for Penley and Maxwell two weeks from the current deadline, with an end date on
Muonday November 2%,

Thank you,

Brent Webster
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From: Webster, Brent

Sent: Monday, Dctober 19, 2020 1:22 PM
To: Simpson, Greg

Subject: nvestigative Leave Ryan Vassar

Please immediately place Ryan Vassar on Investigative leave for two weeks.
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Simpson, Greg

From: Simpson, Greg

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 6:16 PM

Ta: De La Garza, Henry

Subject: Advice

Attachments: Statement October 2020.docx; RE: HR Continuity
Henry,

'd appreciate your review and any advice you could provide.

Thank you
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October 19, 2020

F have recently been contacted by my supervisor, Lacey Mase, on numerous occasions demanding
information about Executive Administration’s response to the recent complaint made by several deputy
attorneys general, including Ms. Mase, against the Attorney General, I've been subjected to a number
of uncomfortable conversations over the last two weeks which have been stressful and disruptive. This
stands in contrast to my previous relationship with Ms. Mase, which was good and productive. Some of
these recent contacts with Ms. Mase include:

= On October § 2020, | met with the General, First Assistant, and Tom Taylor in the General's
office. After that meeting was over | received a text from Ms. Mace asking how my meeting
with the General went. | had not told Ms. Mace about that meeting, | called Ms. Mace on my
way home and she said that Blake Brickman had told her that | was in the General's office, and
she wanted to know what we talked about. | was vague about what was discussed and stated
that we discussed Investigative Leave and a personnel issue. She demanded to know if Blake
Brickman was discussed and said she wanted to know if Blake was going to get fired. | didn’t
want to answer the questions and | hesitated. Ms. Mase loudly and repeatedly told me that she
is my supervisor and that | needed to respond to her questions. She again demanded to know
what was discussed, what each person said at the meeting, and what exactly was going to
happen to Blake. | told Ms. Mase that no one was getting fired, but that Blake may be moved to
another office in the WPC. Ms. Mase was angry at my response and repeatedly stated that
moving Blake is “retaliation.” She told me that | should not trust the General and the First
Assistant, that | don't know what 'm dealing with, and screamed at me multiple times that | was
“fucked.” She told me that if | was not giving my advice to the General and First Assistant in
writing, | am also “fucked” because they would later mischaracterize my advice to pin blame on
me if something went wrong later. Later that evening | received a text message from Ms. Mase
apologizing for how she had spoken to me and stating that she realized that her demands had
put me in an “untenable’ position and that she was sorry for that, | was relieved and hoped
that Ms. Mase would not again demand information inappropriately.

¢ OnOctober 15,  received a phone call from Ms, Mase stating that she’d heard | was in a
meeting with the First Assistant and Lesley French and she asked in a confrontational tone what
we had discussed. |told her that | was called in to discuss an investigation, but that that
conversation did not occur, Ms. Mase quickly got angry and demanded to know why Fwasn’t
telling her that we discussed a litigation hold. She said she “knew” that | was involved with the
litigation hold and that it was discussed at the meeting. She said that a litigation hold is
something she should have been consulted with because she is the deputy AG for
administration. |told ber { didn’t know what she was talking about, that it was my
understanding that GCD handled fit holds and told her my only knowledge of the it hold was
that | was a recipient of the lit hold. She demanded to know what else we discussed and | told
her that we discussed how Investigative Leave is administered and nothing else.

#  (n October 16, | received an email from Ms. Mase, which U've attached.
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Frome Mase, Lacey

Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2020 925 AM
To: Simpson, Grag
Subject: RE: HRE Continuity

Thank you, Greg. This is helpful,
A couple of questions related to the information you provided:

- Was the voluntary transfer from Exec to Special Lit re: Aaron Reitz? If so, Mr. Webster let me know that Reitz
will remain in Exec,
trecall you being involved in a discussion with My, Webster and Tom Taylor about moving Blake Brickman,
Deputy AG for Policy and Strategic Initiatives, physically off the 8" floor and moving him to the Wm. P. Clements
building. Was that the Oct 8 meeting, and what is the status of that personnel action?
Can you please provide me an update on the status of David Maxwell and Mark Penley's investigative leave?

Both of these actions are within HR’s purview and, thus, within my purview. Also, both are the type of actions which, for
as long as either Mandy Crawford or | have been the Deputy AG for Admin, you have run through us for discussion with
the First Assistant. As I'm sure you can imagine, Vm concerned about who will advise Mr. Webster about the risks
associated with the personnel actions he's taken and will contemplate after your departure since he’s actively excluding
me from these conversations.

Thanks for your assistance,

Lavey £, Mass

Leputy Attorney General for Administration

From: Simpson, Greg <Greg Simpson@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, Ocioher 16, 2020 3:5% PM

To: Mase, Lacey <lacey. Mase@oag.lexas.gov>
Subject: RE: HR Continuity

Lacey,

Thanks for your kind comments. Pve so enjoyed working with you and it's my sincere hope that our paths will cross
again. 'l miss working with you and talking to you everyday, but we'll have to stay in touch!

Re assignments from the General or First Assistant, { don’t have anything open or ongoing now. To date, I've attended
meetings or responded to requests as follows:
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* On October 5 L attended a very brief 9:00 meeting with the First Assistant, Ryan Fisher and several others in the
First Assistant’s office.  was there only initially when the First Assistant introduced himself and then was toid |
wasn't needed for the actual meeting.

= Brentand l metin my office late in the day on October 5, but it was informal and not about any specific work
issum,

= I met with the General and First Assistant on October 8. My involvement was to discuss investigative leave
generally and also to discuss a separate personnel issue. The First Assistant also wanted some information
about how to accomplish a voluntary transfer of an emplovee from Exec to Special Litigation.

{'ve responded to several emall requests from the First Assistant for policies from the Policy Manual.

* I mel with the First Assistant on October 15 to discuss an issue related to an investigation. Prior to beginning
any substantive discussion, | told him that | was going to submit my resignation to you that day and so we did
not end up discussing an investigation, though t did answer a few questions about investigative leave again.

{ hope this helps, but let me know if you need something else.

Thanks!

From: Mase, Lacey <lagey Mass@oas toras gous
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 10:34 AM
To: Simpson, Greg <freg Simpson@oag ta
Subject: HR Continuity

LS EOW D

Good morning, Greg,

First, { am deeply saddened by the news of your upcoming retirement. Your value to this agency is simply immeasurable,
and you will be missed by so many, both professionally and personally.

You know better than anyone that proper handling of the agency’s HR functions help ensure the agency is complying
with state and federal faw, OAG, TWC, and CPA rules, and agency policies and procedures, which ultimately protects
taxpayer dollars from being spent on employment law claims, and other things, that could and should have been
mitigated or avoided completely. Over the last two weeks, | understand that the Attorney General and the new First
Assistant have engaged you on several topics without alerting me or including me as your Executive Deputy and direct
supervisor. For as long as I've held my position, the First Assistant has never gone around me or cut me out of
operations | oversee as part of my job duties. Now that you've announced your retivement, it's especially critical that U'm
aware of what you've been tasked with so {1} | can ensure continuity of operations as you begin to transition out and
after your retirement, and {2} { can do my best to ensure decision makers, such as the First Assistant and the Attorney
General, are fully aware of the risks associated with their actions and decisions. To this end, please send me the
following:

- Alistof ongoing or open tasks/discussions/activities assigned to you by the First Assistant or the Attorney
General

- Alist of meetings you've attended or will attend pertaining to HR activities at the direction of the First Assistant
or the Attorney General

| appreciate you more than vou'll ever know.

Lavey £, bMase

B sswn s R4 iy o~ g o P N
Deputy Attomey Genergl for Administration
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Simpson, Greg
A il
From: De La Garza, Henry
Sent: Monday, Gctober 18, 2020 644 PM
Ter Simpsan, Greg, Webster, Brent
Subject: FW. Advice
Attachments: Statement October 2020.docx; RE: HR Continuity
PRIVILEGED

This gmail containg legal advice.
Brent and Greg,

After reviewing this statement, my legal opinion is that the agency has legitimate, non-retaliatory reasons to end Ms.
Mase’s at-will employment with the OAG. 1t is an affirmative defense to a suit under the Whistieblower Act “that the
employing state or local governmental entity would have taken the action against the employee that forms the basis of
the suit based solely on information, observation, or evidence that is not related to the fact that the employee made a
report protected under this chapter of a violation of law.” Tex. Gov't Code 554.004(b). The attached statement provides
evidence that after Ms. Mase joined in the report against the Attorney General, she has engaged in egregious
misconduct unrelated to the report, including:

- Abuse of supervisory authority

- Unethical behavior

-~ Use of an insubordinate or unprofessional tone towards management

- Conduct or performance resulting in workplace disruption
in addition, the statement confirms that Ms. Mase has displayed poor judgment and deficient decision-making in the
last few weeks. Overall, her conduct since making her accusations is unacceptable and worthy of immediate separation
based on agency policy and relevant law, particularly since she is an appointed and high-leve! member of Executive
Administration.

Chief Employment Counsel & Ethics Advisor
Deputy Director, Human Resources Division
Office of the Attorney General

From: Simpson, Greg <Greg.Simpson@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 6:15 PM

To: De La Garza, Henry <Henry, DelaGarza@oag . texas.gov>
Subject: Advice

Henry,

i'd appreciate your review and any advice you could provide.
4
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October 19, 2020

I have recently been contacted by my supervisor, Lacey Mase, on numerous occasions demanding
information sbout Executive Administration’s response to the recent complaint made by several deputy
attorneys general, including Ms. Mase, against the Attorney General. Vve been subjected to a number
of uncomfortable conversations over the last two weeks which have been stressful and disruptive. This
stands in contrast to my previous relationship with Ms. Mase, which was good and productive. Some of
these recent contacts with Ms, Mase include:

*=  On October 8, 2020, t met with the General, First Assistant, and Tom Taylor in the General's
office. After that meeting was over | received a text from Ms. Mace asking how my meeting
with the General went. | had not told Ms. Mace about that meeting. | called Ms. Mace on my
way home and she said that Blake Brickman had told her that | was in the General's office, and
she wanted to know what we talked about. { was vague about what was discussed and stated
that we discussed Investigative Leave and a personnel issue, She demanded to know if Blake
Brickman was discussed and said she wanted to know if Blake was going to get fired. | didn’t
want to answer the questions and | hesitated. Ms. Mase loudly and repeatedly told me that she
is my supervisor and that | needed to respond to her questions. She again demanded to know
what was distussed, what each person said at the meeting, and what exactly was going 10
happen to Blake. |told Ms. Mase that no one was getting fired, but that Blake may be moved 1o
another office in the WPC. Ms. Mase was angry at my response and repeatedly stated that
moving Blake is “retaliation.” She told me that | should not trust the General and the First
Assistant, that | don't know what I'm dealing with, and screamed at me multiple times that | was
“fucked.” She told me that if | was not giving my advice to the General and First Assistant in
writing, 1 am also "fucked” because they would later mischaracterize my advice to pin blame on
me if something went wrong later. Later that evening | received a text message from Ms. Mase
apologizing for how she had spoken to me and stating that she realized that her demands had
put me in an “untenable” position and that she was sorry for that. | was relieved and hoped
that Ms. Mase would not again demand information inappropriately.

*  On October 15, | received a phone call from Ms. Mase stating that she’d heard L was in a
meeting with the First Assistant and Lesley French and she asked in a confrontational tone what
we had discussed. {1old her that | was called in to discuss an investigation, but that that
conversation did not occur. Ms. Mase quickly got angry and demanded to know why | wasn't
telling her that we discussed a litigation hold. She said she “knew” that | was involved with the
litigation hold and that it was discussed at the meeting. She said that a litigation hold is
something she should have been consulted with because she is the deputy AG for
administration. 1 told her 1 didn’t know what she was talking about, that it was my
understanding that GCD handled lit holds and told her my only knowledge of the lit hold was
that | was a recipient of the lit hold. She demanded to know what slse we discussed and | told
her that we discussed how Investigative Leave is administered and nothing else.

e  On October 16, | received an email from Ms. Mase, which Vve attached,
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Simpson, Greg

From: Mase, Lacey

Sent: Sunday, Gctober 18, 2020 9:25 AM
To: Simpson, Greg

Subject: RE: HR Continuity

Thank you, Greg. This is helpful,

A couple of questions related to the information you provided:

- Was the voluntary transfer from Exec to Special Lit re: Aaron Reitz? If so, Mr. Webster let me know that Reitz

will remain in Exec,

trecall you being involved in a discussion with Mr. Webster and Tom Taylor about moving Blake Brickman,
Deputy AG for Policy and Strategic Initiatives, physically off the 8" floor and moving him to the Wm. P. Clements

building. Was that the Oct 8 meeting, and what is the status of that personne! action?

Can you please provide me an update on the status of David Maxwell and Mark Penley’s investigative leave?

Both of these actions are within HR's purview and, thus, within my purview. Also, both are the type of actions which, for
as long as either Mandy Crawford or | have been the Deputy AG for Admin, you have run through us for discussion with
the First Assistant. 4s 'm sure you can imagine, 'm concerned about who will advise Mr. Webster about the risks
associated with the personnel actions he's taken and will contemplate after your departure since he's actively excluding

me fram these conversations.

Thanks for your assistance,

Lacey E. Mase

Y . Ayt e 7
LIty ATEQrnsy &

Frome: Simpson, Greg <Greg Simpson@oag.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 3:59 PM
To: Mase, Lacey <Lacey Mase @oag.tekas.gove
Subject: RE: HR Continuity

Lacey,

Thanks for your kind comments. {'ve so enjoyed working with you and it's my sincere hope that our paths will cross

again, ' miss working with you and talking to you everyday, but we'll have 1o stay in touch!

Re assignments from the General or First Assistant, | don't have anything open or ongoing now. To date, 've attended

meetings or responded o requests as follows:
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*  On October 51 attended a very brief 9:00 meeting with the First Assistant, Rvan Fisher and several others in the
First Assistant’s office. | was there only initially when the First Assistant introduced himself and then was told |
wasn't needed for the actual meeting,

¢ Brentand I met in my office late in the day on October 5, but it was informal and not about any specific work
jssue,

s I met with the General and First Assistant on October 8. My involvement was to discuss investigative leave
generally and also to discuss a separate personnel issue. The First Assistant also wanted some information
about how to accomplish a voluntary transfer of an employee from Exec to Special Litigation.

#  Vve responded o several email requests from the First Assistant for policies from the Policy Manual.

¢ imet with the First Assistant on October 15 to discuss an issue related to an investigation. Prior to beginning
any substantive discussion, | told him that | was going to submit my resignation to you that day and so we did
not end up distussing an investigation, though | did answer a few questions about investigative leave again

thope this helps, but let me know if you need something else.

Thanks!

From: Mase, Lacey <Lacey Mawsilioag leyan gov>
Sent: Friday, October 15 2{)2{} 10:34 AM

To: Simpson, Greg <4 0ag teKay OV
Subject: HR Continuity

Gzood moming, Greg,

First, | am deeply saddened by the news of your upcoming retirement. Your value to this agency is simply immeasurable,
and you will be missed by so many, both professionally and personally.

You know better than anyone that proper handling of the agency’s HR functions help ensure the agency is complying
with state and federal law, OAG, TWC, and CPA rules, and agency policies and procedures, which ultimately protects
taxpayer dollars from being spent on employment law claims, and other things, that could and should have been
rmitigated or avoided completely. Qver the last two weeks, | understand that the Attorney General and the new First
Assistant have engaged you on several topics without alerting me or including me as your Executive Deputy and direct
supervisor. For as long as I've held my position, the First Assistant has never gone around me or cut me out of
operations { oversee as part of my job duties. Now that you've announced your retirement, it’s especially critical that I'm
aware of what you've been tasked with so {1} f can ensure continuity of operations as you begin to transition out and
after your retirement, and (2} { can do my best to ensure decision makers, such as the First Assistant and the Attorney
General, are fully aware of the risks associated with their actions and decisions. To this end, please send me the
following:

- Alist of ongoing or open tasks/discussions/activities assigned to you by the First Assistant or the Attorney
General

- Alist of meetings you've attended or will attend pertaining to HR activities at the direction of the First Assistant
or the Attorney General

Fappreciate you more than you'l ever know,

Lacey B, Mase
Qeputy Attorney General for Administration
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Simgson, Greg

From: Mase, Lacey

Sent: Manday, October 19, 2020 8:54 PM
To: Simpson, Greg

Subject: W HR Continuity

Greg,

As a follow-up and addition to my emall from yesterday, this afternoon around 1:45, Ryan Vassar let me know that he’d
been placed on investigative leave, effective immediately. The First Assistant would not tell Ryan why he was being
placed on investigative leave before an armed investigator from CID, Amy Briggs, escorted Ryan out of the building.

Can you please call me tomorrow to discuss this action? | have several concerns and want to ensure | have all the facts
about how this decision was made before | ralse my concerns with the First Assistant, We can alsa discuss my guestions
from yesterday's email.

Thanks,

Lacey

From: Mase, Lacey

Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Simpson, Greg <Greg Simpson@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: HR Continuity

Thank you, Greg. This is helpful.
& couple of questions related to the information you provided:

Was the voluntary transfer from Exec to Special Lit re: Aaron Reitz? if so, Mr, Webster let me know that Reitz
will remain in Exec.

- Frecall you being involved in a discussion with Mr. Webster and Tom Taylor about moving Blake Brickman,
Deputy AG for Policy and Strategic Initiatives, physically off the 8 floor and moving him to the Wm. P. Clements
bullding. Was that the Oct 8 meeting, and what is the status of that personne! action?

- Canyou please provide me an update on the status of David Maxwell and Mark Penley’s investigative leave?

Both of these actions are within HR's purview and, thus, within my purview. Also, both are the type of actions which, for
as long as either Mandy Crawford or | have been the Deputy AG for Admin, you bave run through us for discussion with
the First Assistant. As I'm sure you can imagine, 'm concerned about who will advise Mr. Webster about the risks
associated with the personnel actions he's taken and will contemplate after your departure since he's actively excluding
me from these conversations.

Thanks for yvour assistance,

Lacey B, Mazg

Deputy Attorney Generad for Administrotion
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From: Simpson, Greg <Urep Simoson@oee lerasg
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Mase, Lacey <Lacey Mase @oag,

Subject: RE: HR Continuity

Lacey,

Thanks for your kind comments. 've so enjoyed working with you and it's my sincere hope that our paths will cross
again. Ul miss working with you and talking to you everyday, but we’'ll have to stay in touch!

Re assignments from the General or First Assistant, | don’t have anything open or ongoing now. To date, I've attended
meetings or responded to requests as follows:

#  On October 5 | attended a very brief 9:00 meeting with the First Assistant, Ryan Fisher and several others in the
First Assistant’s office. | was there only initially when the First Assistant introduced himself and then was told |
wast’'t needed for the actual meeting.

« Brent and | met in my office late in the day on October 5, but it was informal and not about any specific work
issue,

s I met with the General and First Assistant on October 8. My involvement was to discuss investigative leave
generally and also to discuss a separate personnel issue. The First Assistant also wanted some information
about how to accomplish a voluntary transfer of an employee from Exec to Special Litigation.

Pve responded to several email requests from the First Assistant for policies from the Policy Manual.

* i met with the First Assistant on October 15 to discuss an issue related to an investigation. Prior to beginning
any substantive discussion, | told him that | was going to submit my resignation to you that day and so we did
not end up discussing an investigation, though | did answer a few questions about investigative leave again.

thope this helps, but let me know if you need something else,

Thanks!

From: Mase, Lacey <Lassyv Mase @oan lexas ooy
Sent: Friday, Qctober 16, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Simpson, Greg <Greg Simason 36 I8XAS BV
Subject: HR Continuity

Good morming, Greg,

First, | am deeply saddened by the news of your upcoming retirement. Your value to this agency is simply immeasurable,
and you will be missed by so many, both professionally and personally.

You know better than anyone that proper handling of the agency’s HR functions help ensure the agency is complying
with state and federal law, OAG, TWC, and CPA rules, and agency policies and procedures, which ultimately protects
taxpayer dolars from being spent on employment law claims, and other things, that could and should have been

2
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mitigated or avoided completely. Over the jast two weeks, | understand that the Attorney General and the new First
Assistant have engaged you on several topics without alerting me or including me as your Executive Deputy and direct
supervisor. For as long as Vve held my position, the First Assistant has never gone around me or cut me out of
operations | oversee as part of my job duties. Now that you've announced your retirement, it's especially critical that I'm
aware of what you've been tasked with so {1} | can ensure continuity of operations as you begin to transition out and
after your retirement, and {2} | can do my best to ensure decision makers, such as the First Assistant and the Attorney
General, are fully aware of the risks associated with their actions and decisions. To this end, please send me the
following:

- Alist of ongoing or open tasks/discussions/activities assigned to you by the First Assistant or the Attorney
General

- Alist of meetings you've attended or will attend pertaining to HR activities at the direction of the First Assistant
or the Attorney General
{ appreciate you maore than you'l ever know.

Lacey £, Mase

FYpnimi 1 e RRE s it sz s E ey s gl Sras B oy § g f ok 7 v
Deputy Attorney Le@rrerait For Admprssirotion

{ the Attarmney General
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From: Webster, Brent

Sent: Maonday, Ociober 19, 2020 945 PM
To: Simpson, Greg

Ce: De La Garza, Henry

Subject: Lacey Mase

Greg and Henry,
have instructed Lacey Mase not to have any contact with the HR Department until she and | meet tomorrow at 11 am
in my office, She has also been instructed to cancel the 10 am meeting. Lets plan to connect 3t 9 am and map out our

plans for the 11 am mesting.

if Lacey contacts either of you, do not talk to her. i will be an insubordinate act for her to disregard my instructions to
have no contact with anyone in HR.

Thanks,

Brent,
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From: Simpson, Greg

Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 20, 2020 811 AM
To: Webster, Brent; De La Garza, Henry
Subject: FW HR Continuity

From: Mase, Lacey <Lacey Mase@oag texas.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 8:54 PM

To: Simpson, Greg <Greg Simpson@oag.lexas.gove
Subject: FW: HR Cortinuity

Greg,

A5 a follow-up and addition to my emall from yesterday, this afternoon around 1:45, Ryan Vassar let me know that he'd
heen placed on investigative leave, effective immediately. The First Assistant would not tell Ryan why he was being
placed on investigative leave before an armed investigator from CID, Amy Briggs, escorted Ryan out of the building,

Can you please call me tomorrow to discuss this action? | have several concerns and want to ensure | have all the facts
about how this decision was made before | raise my concerns with the First Assistant. We can also discuss my questions
from yesterday’s email.

Thanks,

Lacey

From: Mase, Latey

Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2020 9:25 &AM
To: Simpson, Greg <Greg Shnpson@oas e
Subject: RE: HR Continuity

KA TR

Thank you, Greg. This is helpful.
A couple of questions related to the information you provided:

- Was the voluntary transfer from Exec to Special Lit re: Aaron Reitz? If so, Mr. Webster let me know that Reitz
will remain in Exec.

- frecall you being involved in a discussion with Mr. Webster and Tom Taylor about moving Blake Brickman,
Deputy AG for Policy and Strategic Initiatives, physically off the 8™ floor and moving him to the Wm. P. Clements
building. Was that the Oct § meeting, and what is the status of that personne] action?

- Canyou please provide me an update on the status of David Maxwell and Mark Penley’s investigative leave?

Both of these actions are within HR's purview and, thus, within my purview. Also, both are the type of actions which, for
as tong as either Mandy Crawford or | have been the Deputy AG for Admin, you have run through us for discussion with
the First Assistant. s I'm sure you can imagine, 'm concerned ahout who will advise Mr. Webster about the risks
assoctated with the personnel actions he's taken and will contemplate after your departure since he’s actively excluding
me from these conversations,

Py
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Thanks for your assistance,

Lavey B, Mase

ity AT

From: Simpson, Greg <Grep agioxangoys
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 3:58 PV
To: Mase, Lacey <lacey

B
Subject: RE: HR Continuity

A8 TENaS.

Lacey,

Thanks for your kind comments. F've so enjoyed working with you and it’s my sincere hope that our paths will cross
again. 'l miss working with you and talking to you everyday, but we'll have to stay in touch!

Re assignments from the General or First Assistant, | don’t have anything open or ongoing now. To date, {'ve attended
meetings or responded to requests as follows:

® On October 5| attended a very brief 9:00 meeting with the First Assistant, Ryan Fisher and several others in the
First Assistant’s office. | was there only initially when the First Assistant introduced himself and then was told |
wasn't needed for the actual meeting.

s Brent and | met in my office late in the day on October 5, but it was informal and not about any specific work
issue,

+ | met with the General and First Assistant on October 8. My involvement was to discuss investigative leave
generally and also to discuss 8 separate personnel issue. The First Assistant also wanted some information
about how to accomplish a voluntary transfer of an employee from Exec to Special Litigation.

» {'veresponded to several email requests from the First Assistant for potlicies from the Policy Manual,

* 1 met with the First Assistant on October 15 to discuss an issue related to an investigation. Prior to beginning
any substantive discussion, 1 told him that | was going to submit my resignation to you that day and so we did
not end up discussing an investigation, though | did answer a few questions about investigative leave again,

Fhope this helps, but let me know if you need something else.

Thanks!

From: Mase, Lacey <latey Mase@oagioas.aovs
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Simpson, Greg <Grep Shnpuon@ioas texasoovs
Subject: HR Continuity

Good morning, Greg,

First, | am deeply saddened by the news of your upcoming retirement. Your value to this agency is simply immeasurable,
and you will be missed by so many, both professionally and personally,

2
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You know better than anyone that proper handling of the agency’s HR functions help ensure the agency is complying
with state and federal law, OAG, TWC, and CPA rules, and agency policies and procedures, which ultimately protects
taxpayer dollars from being spent on employment law claims, and other things, that could and should have been
mitigated or avoided completely. Over the last two weeks, | understand that the Attorney General and the new First
Assistant have engaged you on several topics without alerting me or including me as your Executive Deputy and direct
supervisor. For as long as Vve held my position, the First Assistant has never gone around me or cut me out of
operations | oversee as part of my job duties. Now that you've announced your retirement, it's especially critical that I'm
aware of what you've been tasked with so {1} | can ensure continuity of operations as you begin to transition out and
after your retirement, and {2} { can do my best to ensure decision makers, such as the First Assistant and the Attorney
General, are fully aware of the risks associated with their actions and decisions. To this end, please send me the
following:

- Alist of ongoing or open tasks/discussions/activities assigned to you by the First Assistant or the Attorney
General

- Alist of meetings you've attended or will attend pertaining to HR activities at the direction of the First Assistant
or the Attorney General

Lappreciate you more than you'll ever know.

Lacey £, Muase

Deputy Aftorney General for Adrinistrotion

i
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EMPLOYMENT SEPARATION REQUEST

The Office of the Altorney General {OAG) is an at-will amployer,
Dismissal from employment may occur at any time.

EMPLOYEE: POSITION/CLASSIFICATION:

Blake Brickman Director of Policy and Strategic Intiatives
DIVISION: FIELD OFFICE/SECTION:

Exscutive Administration

IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR: DATE:

Brent Webster, First Assistant Attorney General 10419/2020

REQUESTORITITLE: REQUESTED DATE OF SEPARATION:
Brent Webster, First Assistant Attorney General 101872020

REASON(S) FOR EMPLOYMENT SEPARATION {Check all that apply)
W Conduct and/or Performance (Complete Section Balow.)

Ll Job Abandonment (Consult with the Human Resources Division regarding employes’s employmentfieave
status)

CONDUCT ANDVOR PERFORMANCE:
Succinctly describe conduct or identify the employee’s performance deficiencies warranting separation/termination:
Per agency policy, employees of the Office of the Attorney General OAG) are expected to behave ina
professional manner that provides the highest quality of work and customer service. Hvery OAG
employee is expected to acquaint himselfherself with performance criteria for his/her job and with all
policies, procedures, rules, and standards of conduct established by the OAG and the employee’s
division, section, or unit,

As the State’s chief legal officer, the Attorney General must rely on his emplovees to fulfill his
constitutional and statutory responsibilities. Emplovees who form part of his Executive
Admunistration, especially those appointed by him. are held to a hi gher standard and are expected to
support the Attorney General. Mr. Brickman was appointed Director of Policy and Strategic
Initiatives and began his employment on February 1, 2020, In this appointed and high-level position,
Mr. Brickman forms part of an important inner circle, which requires a basic level of trust.

It is well known that approximately two weeks ago Mr. Brickman and other members of the Attorney
General’s Executive Administration accused the Attorney General of criminal conduct. It is unclear
whether Mr. Brickman made those accusations in good faith. Regardless, an employee’s right to
make good-faith accusations is recognized and respected. (Those accusations, however, are
vehemently denied.} That aside, it is still necessary for Mr. Brickman to comply with agency policies.
Even though the Attorney General and First Assistant Attorney General have attempted to work with
Mr. Brickman during the last few weeks, Mr. Brickman has engaged in the following misconduct, as
identified in the agency’s “Unacceptable Conduct” policy:

Criginal: Mastor Pessonne? File
Copy: Division 2018
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- intentional disobedience or refusal to perform a reasonable directive from management

- Use of an insubordinate or unprofessional tone towards management

-~ Deterioration in the quality or quantity of work as to reflect a willful or substantial disregard
for OAG work standards

Although we have been committed to avoiding an adverse personnel action against vou at this time,
you have engaged in an insubordinate attitude towards me and the Attorney General that has rendered
the current working relationship strained, inefficient, and unworkable, Besides displaying an
insubordinate tone, you have specifically refused specific and reasonable directives, In addition, your
work product has fallen to a point that makes this involuntary separation of vour at-will employment
NECessary.

{Check ali that apphy)

W The act{s) explained above warrant(s) immediate separation.

K The above-described conduct and the employee’s performance deficiencies warrant separation.

[ Besides the conduct desoribed above, the employee has received corrective/disciplinary actions for prior conduct
deficiencies. (ldentify and attach documentation of these prior actions if available.)

What attempti(s) have been made o corect the employee’s conductperformance? (ldentify any informal coaching
segsions, formal counseling zessions, reprimandsfwarnings, efc. Attach documentation of prior action{s), i
availabla )

Does the employee display a reasonable probability of improvement? TlYes  XNo

TO BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTOR:

Has the requestor already consulted with the Human Resources Division regarding this Employment Separation
Request?

LiYes 1No, but requestor is submitting this request for review.

Will the employee be allowed 10 resign?

1 Yes 1N i1 To Be Determined

i required by Division Managerment, is a completed approval cover page attached?
1Yes I Mo I NA

Reguestor's Signature Date

Criginal Master Forammed Fiis

Copyy Dhvisiom i
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EMPLOYMENT SEPARATION REQUEST

The Office of the Attorney General {OAG) ts an at-will employer.
Dismissal from employment may occur at any time.

EMPLOYEE: POSITION/CLASSIFICATION:

Lacey Mase Deputy Attorney General for Administration
BIVISION: FIELD OFFICE/SECTION:

Executive Administration

IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR: DATE:

Brent Webster, First Assistant Attorney General 10/18/2020

REQUESTORITITLE; REQUESTED DATE OF SEPARATION:
Brent Webster, First Assistant Atforney General 101972020

REASON(S) FOR EMPLOYMENT SEPARATION (Check all that apply)

X Conduct andior Performance {Complete Section Below.)

status.)

L4 Job Abandonment {Consull with the Human Resources Division regarding employee’s employmentieave

Succinctly describe conduct or identify the employes’s performance deficiencies warranting separation/termination:

division, section, or unit.

Per agency policy, employees of the Office of the Attorney General (OAG) are expected to behave ina
professional manner that provides the highest quality of work and customer service. Every OAG
employee is expected to acquaint himselfherself with performance criteria for histher job and with all
policies. procedures, rules, and standards of conduet established by the OAG and the employee’s

As the State’s chief legal officer, the Attorney General must rely on his employees to fulfill his
constitutional and statutory responsibilities. Employees who form part of his Executive
Administration, especially those appointed by him, are held to a higher standard and are expected to
support the Attorney General. Because Ms. Mase is one of those appointed employvees who form part
of this important inper circle, the Attorney General and the First Assistant Attorney General must
share a basic level of trust with Ms. Mase that can allow them to effectively do this agency’s work,

it is well known that approximately two weeks ago Ms, Mase and other members of the Attorney
General's Executive Administration accused the Attorney General of eriminal conduct. The Attorney
General and 1 recognize and respect your right to make such accusations, which the Altorney General
vehemently denies. That aside, it is still necessary for vou to comply with agency policies. Fven
though we have attempted to work with you during the last few weeks, you have engaged in the
following misconduct per the “Unacceptable Conduct™ policy:

-...Abuse of supervisory authority towards her subordinate employees

Originall Master Poosonned File
Copy: Division
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- Linethical behavior
- Use of an insubordinate or unprofessional tone towards management
- Conduct or performance resulting in workplace disruption

Although we have been committed to avoiding an adverse personnel action against you at this time,
your misconduct, especially the abuse of your supervisory authority, your abusive treatment of
employees, and your flagrant disregard for the attorney-client privilege make this involuntary
separation of your at-will employment necessary.

{Check all that apply)

B The act{s} explained above warrant(s) immediate separation.

X The above-described conduct and the employee's performance deficiencies warrant separation.

LI Besides the conduct described above, the employee has received corrective/disciplinary actions for prior conduct
deficiencies. (Identify and attach documentation of these prior actions if available )

What attempt(s} have been made fo correct the employee's conductperformance? (identify any informat soaching
sessions, formal counseling sessions, reprimandsfwarnings, etc. Aftach documentation of prior action(s), if
available } ,

_Action(s) and Date(s

Does the smployee display a reasonable probability of improvement? ¥es SNo

TO BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTOR:
Has the requestor already consulted with the Human Resources Division regarding this Employment Separation
Request?
Ul ¥es LMo, but requestor is submitting this request for review.
Will the employes be allowed 1o resign?
2 ¥es 3 No {1 To Be Determined
if required by Division Management, is a completed approval cover page attached?
iiYes 1 No T NA

Reguestor's Signature Date

Originall Master Personngd File

Capy: 3ivision 2416
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PRIVILEGED
This docurmnent contains legal advice.

It appears that the agency has legitimate, non-retaliotory reasons to end Ms.

Mase’s at-will employment with the OAG today (10/19/2020). Here is o draft
justification {if needed).

Per agency policy, employees of the Office of the Attorney General {OAG) are
expected to behave in a professional manner that provides the highest
quality of work and customer service. Every OAG employee is expected to
acquaint himself/herself with performance criteria for his/her job and with
all policies, procedures, rules, and standards of conduct established by the
OAG and the employee’s division, section, or unit.

As the State’s chief legal officer, the Attorney General must rely on his
employees to fulfill his constitutional and statutory responsibilities.
Employees who form part of his Executive Administration, especially those
appointed by him, are held to a higher standard and are expected to support
the Attorney General. Because Ms. Mase is one of those appointed
employees who form part of this important inner circle, the Attorney General

and the First Assistant Attorney General must share a basic level of trust with
her.

Itis well known that approximately two weeks ago she and other members
of the Attorney General's Executive Administration accused the Attorney
General of criminal conduct. The agency recognizes and respects her right
to make such accusations, which the Attorney General vehemently denies.
That aside, it is still necessary for her to comply with agency policies. Even
though the Attorney General and the First Assistant have attempted to work
with her during the last few weeks, they have learned that she engaged in
the following misconduct per the “Unacceptable Conduct” policy:

- Abuse of supervisory authority

- Unethical behavior

- Use of an insubordinate or unprofessional tone towards management
- Conduct or performance resulting in workplace disruption
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Although the agency has been committed to avoiding an adverse personnel
action against her, her misconduct, especially the abuse of her supervisory
authority, her abusive treatment of employees, and her flagrant disregard
for the attorney-client privilege make this involuntary separation of her at-
will employment necessary and justified.

If Ms. Mase agrees to resign, the agency would allow her to exhaust available
non-sick leave to make her separation effective in November {which would
give her health insurance until 11/30/2020). If she is unable to secure a job
before she exhausts her leave, she can apply for unemployment benefits
with the Texas Workforce Commission. Because her involuntary separation
is based partially on performance issues, the agency would be willing not to
challenge a claim for unemployment benefits.

Ms. Mase can be thanked for her service.
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PRIVILEGED
This email contains legal advice,

It appears that the agency has legitimate, non-retaliagtory reasons to end Mr.
Brickman’s at-will employment with the OAG today (10/19/2020). Hereis a
draft of a justification (if needed).

Per agency policy, employees of the Office of the Attorney General (CAG) are
expected to behave in a professional manner that provides the highest
quality of work and customer service. Every OAG employee is expected to
acquaint himself/herself with performance criteria for his/her job and with
all policies, procedures, rules, and standards of conduct established by the
OAG and the employee’s division, section, or unit.

As the State's chief legal officer, the Attorney General must rely on his
employees to fulfill his constitutional and statutory responsibilities.
Employees who form part of his Executive Administration, especially those
appointed by him, are held to a higher standard and are expected to support
the Attorney General. Mr. Brickman was appointed Director of Policy and
Strategic Initiatives and began his employment on February 1, 2020. In this
appointed and high-level position, Mr. Brickman forms part of an important
inner circle, which requires a basic level of trust.

It is well known that approximately two weeks ago Mr. Brickman and other
members of the Attorney General’s Executive Administration accused the
Attorney General of criminal conduct. 1t is unclear whether Mr. Brickman
made those accusations in good faith. Regardless, an employee’s right to
make good-faith accusations is recognized and respected. (As you know,
those accusations are vehemently denied.) That aside, it is still necessary for
Mr. Brickman to comply with agency policies. Even though the Attorney
General and First Assistant Attorney General have attempted to work with
Mr. Brickman during the last few weeks, Mr. Brickman has engaged in the
following misconduct, as identified in the agency’s “Unacceptable Conduct”
policy:

- Intentional disobedience or refusal to perform a reasonable directive
from management
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- Use of an insubordinate or unprofessional tone towards management
- Deterioration in the quality or quantity of work as to reflect a willful or
substantial disregard for OAG work standards

Although the agency has been committed to avoiding an adverse personnel
action against Mr. Brickman, Mr. Brickman has engaged in an insubordinate
attitude towards the Attorney General and the First Assistant. This
misconduct has rendered the current working relationship strained,
inefficient, and unworkable. Besides displaying an insubordinate tone, Mr.
Brickman has also refused specific and reasonable directives. In addition, his
work product has apparently fallen to a point that makes this involuntary
separation of his at-will employment necessary.

Mr. Brickman can be allowed to resign and exhaust his available non-sick
leave. If he is unable to secure a job before he exhausts his feave, he can
apply for unemployment benefits with the Texas Workforce Commission.
Because his involuntary separation is based partially on performance issues,

the agency would be willing not to challenge a claim for unemployment
benefits.

Mr. Brickman can be thanked for his service.
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